
 

 

Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       

 

Subject:        Item Number:       

  

 

 

The appointments to the EDC ended December 31, 2020. Presently Commissioner 

Parrish and Commissioner Lane serve on the EDC, these are 4-year terms. 

 

 

The Commission will need to decide on two appointments to the EDC for a new 

term of 2021-2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion made by      

Second made by      

Any discussion:              

              

Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator December 31, 2020 
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